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Florence County Government 
Procurement Department 

 

 

 

July 30, 2014 

 

 

SUBJECT:  ADDENDUM NO.1 LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICE FOR THREE (3) EMS  

 FACILITIES (BID NO. 03-14/15) 

 

 

Florence County is sending to all interested firms answers to frequently asked questions (FAQs) 

concerning this invitation to bid.   The answers are highlighted in RED and underlined.  Please 

include this sheet with your proposal.   

 

1. What is the current price you are paying for this project?  $719.04 per month for the 3 sites 

- approximately $8,600 per year, total. 

 

2. Who is the current contractor?  Sellers Lawn Service 

 

NOTE:  Please be advised that the price stated above may not reflect the current market pricing 

for this service.  Please base your bid on the current market pricing schedule for your company.   

 

Sincerely, 

 
Patrick D. Fletcher, CPPB 

Procurement Director 

 

 

 


